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Gilbert & P. Lopez
17611 Trenton Dr.
Castro Valley, CA 94546

RE: 633 Sycamore St., Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Gilbert Lopez:

This office has received and reviewed the Underground Storage
Tank Removal Report dated June 1, 1993 by All Environmental, Inc.
and also a Soil Boring and Groundwater Monitoring Well
Installation Workplan dated July 26, 1993 by the same. The
workplan is accepted. Please contact this office at least 48
hours prior to commencing work.

Also attached is a map which shows sites in the vicinity of your
site. Although there are many sites in this area there do not
appear to be any closer than about 3 blocks from your site.

If you have any questions, please contact this office at (510)
271-4530. '

Sincerely,

/
; Yz
as Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Edgar Howell, Chief - files
Greg Gouvea, All Environmental, Inc.,2641 Crow Canyon Rd.,
Ste. 5, San Ramon, CA 94583
Enclosure






